

Jay Menos McIntyre

📍 London, UK --- Available for international commissions.

☎ (+44) 07446 854009



SUMMARY

Filmmaker, creative writer, and editor with 7+ years of background in dramatic arts, film, and television. Experience in directing, 1st Assistant Directing, scriptwriting, video editing, lighting. Versatile and driven with management skills and a desire to create.

EDUCATION

MA Directing Film and Television
Bournemouth University 2021-2022

BA (Hons) Acting
Falmouth University 2017-2020

WORK EXPERIENCE

Key Grip // Blue Mill Studios

- 2022-present
- Working for Tosca Musk on a feature film, responsible for handling, setting up, and ensuring lighting is to the DoP and Director's requirement.
 - Oversee the quality, care, and packing up of all camera-support equipment.

Filmmaker // Aberration Pictures Ltd

- 2022-present
- Producing, scriptwriting, AC, Directing, Editing, Sound, and more. Working in the small crew, roles are shifted and changed accordingly to ensure a smooth, enjoyable, and successful project.

Video Editor // The Good Ideas Group

- 2022-2023
- Taking RAW footage, arranging them to storyboards and scripts with reworks to the client's needs.
 - Creating overlay using After Effects with a range of styles and preferences.

Supervisor // Rocket Gardens

- 2017-2021
- Devised a new business module, capitalised on efficiency.
 - Oversaw the operation to ensure that targets were reached.

Skatepark head // French Woods Performing Arts Camp

- 2019-2019
- Directed a team, monitoring quality and gave training accordingly.
 - Remodelled the skatepark's plan, establishing a successful fortnight competition that boosted daily visitors by 200%.

• References available upon request •

PROJECTS

<i>The Stoic Film</i> (2023)	GAFFER
<i>Cranberry Juice</i> (2023)	1st AD
<i>When She Wakes</i> (2023)	GAFFER
<i>Gabriel's Redemption</i> (2023)	KEY GRIP
<i>Adeus</i> (2022)	1st AD - WRITER
<i>Gypsy King</i> (2022)	WRITER
<i>The Pheasant</i> (2022)	1st AD
<i>The Look of Love</i> (2022)	DIRECTOR - EDITOR
<i>Happy Hour</i> (2022)	1st AD - WRITER
<i>Lost Boy</i> (2022)	WRITER
<i>About Me</i> (2022)	1st AD